

JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

April 29, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM	2
BIOGRAPHIES	
CANDIDATES FOR UNIVERSITY HONORS	6
SPRING 2023	
CANDIDATES FOR GRADUATE DEGREES	
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES	
MASTER OF ARTS	
MASTER OF FINE ARTS	
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY	
MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDI	ES
EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST	
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION	
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND WELLNESS	
EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST	
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION	
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING	
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS	
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
COLLEGE OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	
DOCTOR OF SCIENCE	
MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK	
CANDIDATES FOR UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES	
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES	
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY	
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STUDIES	
COLLEGE OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND WELLNESS	
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS	
COLLEGE OF SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES	
ACADEMIC ATTIRE	
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	

JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY SPRING 2023

PROCESSIONAL

Fanfare and Processional, Elgar/Ployhar The JSU Symphonic Band Mr. Clint Gillespie, Conductor

MISTRESS OF CEREMONIES

Dr. Christie Shelton, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

PRESENTATION OF THE NATIONAL COLORS

Jacksonville State University ROTC

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

Star Spangled Banner, Key/Walters Ms. Kaelyn Harris, Soloist

INVOCATION

Rev. Dr. Stephen P. West, Jacksonville First United Methodist Church, Jacksonville, Ala.

WELCOME

Dr. Don C. Killingsworth, Jr., President

TRUSTEE INTRODUCTION OF COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

Mr. Randall Jones, Chairman

COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

Ms. Nancy Grace, Legal Analyst/Advocate and Crime Stories Host

AWARDING OF HONORARY DOCTORATE

Dr. Don C. Killingsworth, Jr., President

CONVOCATION BELL RINGING

Ms. Jherica Kirkland, College of Health Professions and Wellness Mr. Carson Crowe, College of Business and Industry

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Dr. Don C. Killingsworth, Jr., President Dr. Christie Shelton, Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Dr. Channing Ford, Dean, Graduate Studies Dr. Timothy H. Lindblom, Interim Dean, College of Arts and Humanities Dr. Brent Cunningham, Dean, College of Business and Industry Dr. Kimberly White, Dean, College of Education and Professional Studies Dr. Tracey Matthews, Dean, College of Health Professions and Wellness Dr. Timothy H. Lindblom, Dean, College of Science and Mathematics Dr. Horace Dean Buttram, III, Department Head, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

ALUMNI REMARKS

Ms. Kaci Ogle, Director of Alumni Relations

BENEDICTION

Rev. Dr. Stephen P. West, Jacksonville First United Methodist Church, Jacksonville, Ala.

RECESSIONAL

Fanfare and Recessional, Elgar/Ployhar The JSU Symphonic Band



BIOGRAPHIES



Nancy Grace

Alumni Speaker

An outspoken, tireless advocate for victims' rights and one of television's most respected legal analysts, Nancy Grace currently hosts Crime Stories with Nancy Grace (airing on Fox Nation, SIRIUS XM's Triumph Channel 132 and

downloadable as a podcast that boasts 12M+ downloads monthly) as well as headlines the hit syndicated television series Bloodline Detectives (now in Season 3). She is the founder and publisher of CrimeOnline.com, a crime-fighting digital platform that investigates breaking crime news, spreads awareness of missing people and shines a light on cold cases. Previously, she was the powerful force behind CNN Headline News' (HLN) top-rated Nancy Grace, Oxygen's hit show Injustice with Nancy Grace and A&E's limited series Grace vs. Abrams.

A former prosecutor with an unparalleled record of success, she has guested on The Oprah Winfrey Show, The View, Good Morning America, The Today Show, Dr. Oz, Dr. Phil and Larry King Live, among others, dispensing her firebrand take on the modern justice system. In addition, she was a highlight and fan favorite of Dancing with the Stars: Season 13, finishing in the competition's coveted Top 5. All of her earnings from the show went to support the National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. In 2011, Grace was named one of the most impactful and powerful women in entertainment by both leading industry trade magazines, Variety and The Hollywood Reporter.

Grace's first non-fiction book, "Objection!," was published in 2005 and became an instant New York Times bestseller. Her two subsequent novels, "The Eleventh Victim" (2009) and "Death on the D-List" (2010), were also New York Times bestsellers. Her latest work of fiction, "Murder in the Courthouse," was released in time to coincide with the first in a long-running series of Hallmark movies, Hailey Dean Mysteries, based on her popular characters. Her newest book, "Don't Be A Victim," hit shelves in September 2020 and has been praised by Publishers Weekly as "a sensible guide on how to avoid becoming a crime victim." Grace has also executive produced many television films, including "The Eleventh Victim" (Lifetime), "The Good Father" (Lifetime), "Our Christmas Love Song" (Hallmark) and "Christmas Bedtime Stories."

She is the recipient of several American Women in Radio & Television "Gracie Awards" for her Nancy Grace Investigates primetime report on Court TV and has been awarded the Individual Achievement/Best Program Host honor. Grace has also been widely recognized by many notable organizations (including the Carole Sund/Carrington Foundation, Crime Victims United of California and The Retreat) for her advocacy work on behalf of victims' rights. Grace's life changed forever in 1979 when her fiancé, Keith Griffin, was shot and killed. In the aftermath of that crime, Nancy abandoned plans to become an English professor and turned her focus to criminal justice. She became a Law Review graduate of Mercer Law School and received her degree in constitutional and criminal law from New York University. Additionally, she donated her time to help staff the hotline at an Atlanta battered women's center for over 10 years.

Nancy Grace initially came to television from the Atlanta Fulton County District Attorney's Office, where she served more than a decade as a special prosecutor of felony cases involving murder, rape, child molestation and arson. Known for her authentic sensibility and for not holding back her opinion on high-profile cases, she was tapped to co-host Court TV's Cochran and Grace and, later, the live daily trial coverage program, Closing Arguments. She also presided over the daytime hit Swift Justice with Nancy Grace, for which she received an Emmy Award nomination. In 2007 Grace married investment banker David Linch. In a recent interview she said, "After I lost my fiancé, it seemed like it would be better to always be alone than to risk being hurt again. I thought God had closed that door and given me my career instead. But then someone came into my life, and I realized: this is worth the risk."

Another life milestone followed – the birth of twins John David and Lucy. "These babies are my miracles," she says.

Now, everything important in Grace's life – including her unwavering crusade for true justice – comes back to family. Since her marriage and the birth of her children, Nancy says, "I feel even more passionate about fighting for victims."

Nancy Grace, her husband and her twins reside in Atlanta and New York City with their rescue pets: a dog, cat, and two guinea pigs.

BIOGRAPHIES



Jherica Kirkland Bell Ringer

Jherica Kirkland of Rome, Ga., is receiving a Bachelor of Science in Nursing. During her time on campus, she has assisted with the recruitment and retention of other students - serving as a Gamecock Guide and as

president of the JSU Ambassadors, a student worker for JSU Admissions and a mentor for STU 101. She has also served as a member of the Marching Southerners Colorguard and Lambda Sigma honor society, as well as being elected to Homecoming Court. She has been accepted into the nursing residency program at Atrium Health Floyd.



Carson Crowe

Bell Ringer

Carson Crowe of Tuscaloosa, Ala., is graduating with a Bachelor of Science in Marketing. A right fielder for the Gamecock baseball team, he was named to the All-Freshman and All-Tournament teams and was

a member of the OVC conference championship team in 2019. In 2022, he led the team in both RBIs and home runs. To culminate his time at JSU, he was selected as team captain for the 2023 season. After graduation, he will join Boostr Digital Displays, a digital products company that primarily serves athletic programs across the country.



Kaelyn Harris

Student Vocalist

Kaelyn Harris of Gadsden, Ala., is a junior majoring in vocal music education. She is a scholarship recipient through her involvement in The Marching Southerners, A Cappella Choir and Chamber Singers. As a member of

the Jacksonville Opera Theatre, she has performed lead soprano roles in productions of "Die Fledermaus," "Cosi fan Tutte," "The Gondoliers" and "A Hand of Bridge." She recently received the Penelope Cunningham Scholarship and Walter Sechriest Award from the Birmingham Music Club Guild. She also won first place among junior women in a competition hosted by the Alabama chapter of the National Association of Teachers of Singing.

CANDIDATES FOR UNIVERSITY HONORS

HONORS SCHOLAR HONORS PROGRAM

David Levi Burt Ryan Patrick Hayes Makenzie Leyah Hill Dylan Glenn Hulsey Jordan Alexander Johnson Julia Anne Newton

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Sara Kate Adkinson Sophia Ngozi Ajemba Emily Madison Allen Luisa Argote Payton Wayne Askew Emma Kristen Bagby Victoria Hagen Barkley Savanna Meri Barnard Spencer Elijah Barnard Bonae Lashawn Barrs Cassie Alexandra Black Brantly G. Bonds Samuel Augustus Boswell Taylor Paige Bradford Chloe Elizabeth Brasher Brianna Victoria Brimer Madison Sheree Brooks Courtney Marissa Buck Cenzley Blake Burgett Sadie Cathryn Burns Tyler Blake Bush Lauren Nicole Butler Stefan Allen Butterworth Taylor Brooke Carroll Xun Chen Jaycee Young Clanton Nissi Hope Clingan Kayla LeeAnn Cole Cody S. Compton Hannah Alvsse Cornett Faith Carrington Davis Laura K. Dease

Sara Kate Adkinson Payton Wayne Askew Savanna Meri Barnard Gabriele Elizabeth Bossie Abbey Grace Breland David Levi Burt

Tavlor D. Deck Jayden Shamar Duncan Ditaylor J. Edmonson Luis Angel Elizarraras Trinity Johna Elston Kavla Makenzie Ennis Mikaela Vaughn Garmon Cameron Michelle Glasscox Justin Andrew Grizzard Hannah Denise Hallmark Emily Paige Hancock Marli Alexis Hanks Abigail Leeann Harrison Ryan Patrick Hayes Lauren Elizabeth Haygood Luke Everett Haymon Kyndell Grace Hays Matthew Dean Henderson Graham Nathaniel Hester Makenzie Levah Hill Ashley Hodge Lillie Virginia Holderfield Brandy M. Hunt Sophie C. Hutchinson Logan Brooke Irwin Mia Regan Jackman Mallory Elizabeth Jenkins Jordan Alexander Johnson Mai'Asia Renesha Johnson Chih-Chiang Kang Elisabeth Ashley Kannon Amiya Tahnae Kennon

Trinity Johna Elston Ryan Patrick Hayes Makenzie Leyah Hill Dylan Glenn Hulsey Jordan Alexander Johnson Madison Alyssa Jones

Jolie R. McDaniel Julia Anne Newton Alexis Madison Petty Angel Marie Reaves

Kavlee Ann Knight Winnie G. Kuimi Daniel T. Lester Tagan MerRay Love Abigail Faith Lyner Gaspar Juan Martinez Victoria Noel McRaney Haley Kathleen Miller Alexis Nicole Minyard Trent Gordon Mobley Katherine Ann Montgomery John David Alton Morgan Alyssa Nicole Morris Matthew Riley Morrison Michael Amante Morriss Bethany Thomas Mullinax Alyssa Nicole Murray Alexandra Nicole Nance Andrea Marie Neff Josselyn Elizabeth Nunez Castro Anna Grace Padgett Silvia Elena Paz Lucas Allen Pennington Donna Diane Karen Perez Alexis Madison Petty Emily Jane Pullin Sarah Ann Quinn Alexzandria Leigh Quintero Ashlev Dale Raughton Courtney Dianne Ray Angel Marie Reaves

Rachel Taylor Reid Alaina Ann Rickson Laura Ellen Rigdon Christian Chase Sears Cassie Faith Smith Halev LeAnn Smith Carter Guy Sparks Isobel Porter Spray Dawson Wade Streety Madison Shay Strickland Harley Isaiah Thomas Brinley Aleice Thompson Shelby Walker Madison Feith Watson Elizabeth Grace Wetmore Jarrett Martin Wilkinson Bonnie-Blue Lee Williams Kelcy Elizabeth Williams Kevin Robert Williamson Lily Marie Wills Eric Maurice Wilson Mattie Elizabeth Womack Sara Ashley Wood Jordan Patrick Yancey Sarah Yarbrough Marina Janel-Louise Young

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Carley Lynn Allen Gavin C. Anderson Jessica Arriaga-Aguilar Thomas Boyd Ashworth Cynthia Ann Peecher Bagozzi Erin Taylor Ballard Leonardo Barrientos Holly Beth Barton Kirk Steven Becker William Michael Beeson Jackson Bradley Bennett Chandler Ryan Bentley Nina Kang Bone Gabriele Elizabeth Bossie Alexandra Grace Brown Jessica Evelyn Brown Keisha N. Brown BriAnn N. Buford

Jailyn Ashley Burton Jason L. Carpio Andrew Michael Challender Jasmine Cheyenne Chappell Mary Isabelle Chassay Kaci LeeAnn Childers Chloe Grace Collins Evan Noah Cooper Nicole Elizabeth Covington Elizabeth Ashley Cummings Joeley S. Cupp Caley Jo Dougherty Carsyn Bailee Duke Kaycee Melindy Ann Dukus Sophia Marie Ferguson lan J. Ford Samantha Rene' Gardner Aimee LeeAnne Garmany

- Shamerrial Juanise Garrett August Delane Gilliland Diego Alejandro Gines Aaron Seth Gladden David W. Gladin Bethany Glazier Noah D. Grady Kody Brock Gross Aileen Guzman Benjamin Clark Hall Joseph Alexander Harrison Erin P. Hastings Dakota Lee Heathcock Mary Grace Hendley Madison Haynes Henry Haylee D. Hicks Amelia E. Higdon Henley Ryan Higgins
- Scott Hill Darien F. Hilley Jalen Michael Hines Dominic Norwood Hodges Jennifer Ann Holder Emma Grace Hood Taylor Elizabeth Houston Christina MiKayla Hulsey Erik Jacob Hurlbut Windell Scott Johnson Haley Kristine Jones Madison Alyssa Jones Courtney Paige Kimbrough Brayden G. Kirk Kabita Kunwar Hannah Alise Lawson Katelyn Brianne Lindley

DESIGNATION OF HONORS

6

The designation of "summa cum laude" is engrossed upon the diplomas of graduating students who obtain a grade point average of 3.9 to 4.0 quality points on institutional GPA hours; "magna cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.7 to 3.89; and "cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.5 to 3.69. The designation "with special honors in (major)" is engrossed upon the diplomas of those who maintain an average of 3.5 in their major field and 3.25 institutional GPA.

MAGNA CUM LAUDE, CONTINUED

Jacob A. Lipham Arcadia Christy Perry Lopez Valeria Lynn LoRusso Hannah Danielle Lovett Daniel Robert Lovretich Camden Michael Lovrich James Elliott Lovvorn Jackson Wayne Luttrell Taylor D. Mabry Sadie LeAnn Martin Cal Thomas Mason Jenna Rebecca Mayes Madison Taylor McAllister Zachary McClain Haleigh McNutt Kayla Ann Melton Donovan D'Shawn Miller Gracie Ann Miller

CUM LAUDE

Ahmed Alkhawaja Jordan Riley Allbright Morgan Kyra Ashley Dvlan M. Bailev Skylar J. Bartlett Melissa Renee Bass Kassidy Faith Bearden Alicia Nichole Blair Avery Leigh Bobbitt Jamerious Kwamel Borden Abbey Grace Breland Andrew Parker Brown Tucker Whitt Bryson David Levi Burt Hunter Isaac Bussey Kaitlyn Marie Canada Erin Marie Carmichael Tanner J. Carmichael Cassie Leann Case Christian Luke Cassity Samuel Joseph Dean Cermack Madilyn H. Champion Taylor Nicole Chandler Logan Shane Clanton Matthew James Clay Bria Marie Clendenning Christopher R. Coffey Jessica Noel Collier Emma Scott Connell Leandra Custodio Rachael Ann Danieley Zakiya Creashun Deramus

Logan B. Miller Mia M. Moltane Jade Marie Oliver Adam Michael Parker Leighton Sparks Parker Jose Patino Rubio Leslie Elizabeth Pearce Kelsey Lynn Perdew Kinya LaShae Perkins Kendal Leigh Perry Sydney Blake Pettus Maggie Marie Phillips Amanda Hope Pinckard Cameron Mathis Pinson Mellisa Marie Ramirez Samantha Kay Reach Haley Jade Ritter Laura Danielle Robinson

Robert Francisco Dominguez Isabelle Grace Dooley Jordan Malik Douglas Dacev Faith Dunaway Nicholas Bryant Dunn Briana Jordan Eads **Reid Oneal Eastis** Caitlin Alis Victoria Edwards Jualease JuaDrell Epps Ur Flores Arroyo Emily Gee Ford Catherine Brittany Godfrey Mikalyn RayAnn Hutchins Joseph Tavner Green Kevin Michael Grubbs Timothy Ramsey Haggerty Laura Pauline Hall Brandon Richard Hardegree Amber Leighann Haynes Heather Nicole Heard Madison Leigh Holliday Harolyn D. Holloman William Alan Hughes Aaron Jeffrey Hyatt Benjamin R. Johnson Caitlyn B. Johnson Lila Frances Johnson James Michael Jordi Marina Elizabeth LaGessie Madison Brooke Leonard Stephen Dean Littlefield Katelyn Elizabeth Logan

Savannah B. Rogers Ammy Juleysee Rosales Monreal Rvlan Dane Russell Shakira Patrece Scott Timberly Marie Skidmore Lucas O. Smith Sarah Addison Smith Shelby Lynn Smith Trent William Staggs-Laughrey Sydney Russell Stanley Devorah Nicole Straub Andrew K. Strickland Pacey Bryant Strickland Maranda Jane Thomas Roderick Cole Thompkins William Reece Thompson Autumn Lee Thrower

Ivan Velazquez Christopher C. Vest Carson James Walker Ansley Elise Wallace Nicholas W. Walls Cassidy Dawn Watkins Tianna Voelkert Watkins Hallee Rae Watters Gabriele Lynn Webb Cameron Elise Weeks Sierra Lee Welch Haley Elizabeth West Alexandra Elizabeth White Trevor Gavin Whitten Audrey Lynn Williams Rebecca Madison Wolf

Lily Taylor Long Elizabeth Lopez Gisela Martinez Jolie R. McDaniel Ashley McDonald Elizabeth Dean McDonald Kelly-Anne Michel Mcmaster Julia Anne Newton Oren Preston Odam Jahir Ortiz-Rodriguez Sarah Elizabeth Packard Jackson Stone Patterson Julia Diane Perkins Aubrie Grace Pierce Namath Garrett Pitts Raymond W. Poffenbarger Makayla Janae Pugh Kylee Shea Quigley Christopher Mathis Ray Alexis Nicole Rice Cassidy Ruth Riddle Luis Diego Rodriguez Torres Madison Hunter Rudy Hannah Rutledge Dallas Anne Sainsbury Jessie Michelle Sandlin Mabrey Claire Scoggins Taylor Alise Selby Jacob Andrew Skala Katelyn Elizabeth Stansell Terry W. Stephens Jace Alexander Stewart

Devin Scott Taliaferro Carrie Anne Thomas Chloe Rachel Tidwell Jacob R. Tinslev Rolando Omar Torres Lauryn Elizabeth Townsend Tyler Jacob Trivelpiece **Billy Stephen Turner** Madisun Elizabeth Turner LeeAnn Underwood Citlalli Valentin-Saavedra Rachel Morgan Veal Salma Yoselin Velez Emily Rae Ware Daniel Jamar Washington Lauren A. Watson Breauna MarShaye Watts Baylee Melina West Dorothy Shirran West Brandy Sewell Williams Christopher Markhel Williams Cortney Chae Williams Holly Lynn Williams William Aaron Wright Zachary Allan Zahn

DESIGNATION OF HONORS

The designation of "summa cum laude" is engrossed upon the diplomas of graduating students who obtain a grade point average of 3.9 to 4.0 quality points on institutional GPA hours; "magna cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.7 to 3.89; and "cum laude" for a grade point average of 3.5 to 3.69. The designation "with special honors in (major)" is engrossed upon the diplomas of those who maintain an average of 3.5 in their major field and 3.25 institutional GPA.

SPECIAL HONORS IN MAJOR

Tyler Andrew Adams Sara Kate Adkinson Sophia Ngozi Ajemba Jordan Riley Allbright Carley Lynn Allen Emily Madison Allen Gavin C. Anderson Luisa Argote Jessica Arriaga-Aguilar Ur Flores Arroyo Thomas Boyd Ashworth Payton Wayne Askew Emma Kristen Bagby Cynthia Ann Peecher Bagozzi Dylan M. Bailey Erin Taylor Ballard Kenneth Allen Bargerhuff Victoria Hagen Barkley Savanna Meri Barnard Spencer Elijah Barnard Leonardo Barrientos Bonae Lashawn Barrs Skylar J. Bartlett Holly Beth Barton Melissa Renee Bass Hope Batchelor Jada Amanda Batiste Kassidy Faith Bearden Kirk Steven Becker William Michael Beeson Jackson Bradley Bennett Chandler Ryan Bentley Cassie Alexandra Black Alicia Nichole Blair Avery Leigh Bobbitt Brantly G. Bonds Nina Kang Bone Jamerious Kwamel Borden Gabriele Elizabeth Bossie Samuel Augustus Boswell Hollie Christine Boutwell Taylor Paige Bradford Chloe Elizabeth Brasher Peyton Nicole Brasher Brianna Victoria Brimer Madison Sheree Brooks Alexandra Grace Brown Andrew Parker Brown Jessica Evelyn Brown Brooks Wheeler Bryan Courtney Marissa Buck Karson B. Buckner BriAnn N. Buford Cenzley Blake Burgett Sadie Cathryn Burns Jailyn Ashley Burton Tyler Blake Bush Hunter Isaac Bussey Lauren Nicole Butler Rachael Meredith Butler Stefan Allen Butterworth Carson Coy Callender Tanner J. Carmichael Jason L. Carpio

Taylor Brooke Carroll Cassie Leann Case Josselyn Elizabeth Nunez Castro Samuel Joseph Dean Cermack Andrew Michael Challender Madilyn H. Champion Taylor Nicole Chandler Jasmine Cheyenne Chappell Mary Isabelle Chassay Xun Chen Kaci LeeAnn Childers Jaycee Young Clanton Logan Shane Clanton Matthew James Clay Bria Marie Clendenning Nissi Hope Clingan Kayla LeeAnn Cole Jessica Noel Collier Chloe Grace Collins Cody S. Compton Emma Scott Connell Evan Noah Cooper Hannah Alysse Cornett Nicole Elizabeth Covington Trevor D. Crowdis Joeley S. Cupp Leandra Custodio Rachael Ann Danieley Faith Carrington Davis Laura K. Dease Taylor D. Deck Zakiya Creashun Deramus Elijah Gene Donner Caley Jo Dougherty Lucas Downey William Eric Drake Kaycee Melindy Ann Dukus Dacey Faith Dunaway Jayden Shamar Duncan Nicholas Bryant Dunn Briana Jordan Eads Ditaylor J. Edmonson Caitlin Alis Victoria Edwards Luis Angel Elizarraras Trinity Johna Elston Kayla Makenzie Ennis Jualease JuaDrell Epps Sophia Marie Ferguson Emily Gee Ford Amber N. Ford lan J. Ford Kirsen Alexis Gardner Aimee LeeAnne Garmany Mikaela Vaughn Garmon Shamerrial Juanise Garrett August Delane Gilliland Diego Aleiandro Gines Aaron Seth Gladden David W. Gladin Cameron Michelle Glasscox Bethany Glazier Catherine Brittany Godfrey Samuel Da'Quavion Goldthreate Noah D. Grady

Kaleb Jordan Graham Joseph Tavner Green Justin Andrew Grizzard Kody Brock Gross Kevin Michael Grubbs Aileen Guzman Timothy Ramsey Haggerty Benjamin Clark Hall Hannah Denise Hallmark Emily Paige Hancock Marli Alexis Hanks Brandon Richard Hardegree Abigail Leeann Harrison Joseph Alexander Harrison Erin P. Hastings Ryan Patrick Hayes Lauren Elizabeth Haygood Luke Everett Haymon Amber Leighann Haynes Kyndell Grace Hays Heather Nicole Heard Dakota Lee Heathcock Miles A. Hembree Matthew Dean Henderson Mary Grace Hendley Madison Haynes Henry Graham Nathaniel Hester Haylee D. Hicks James Hiett Amelia E. Higdon Henley Ryan Higgins Makenzie Leyah Hill Scott Hill Darien F. Hilley Jalen Michael Hines Ashley Hodge Dominic Norwood Hodges Jennifer Ann Holder Lillie Virginia Holderfield Emma Grace Hood Taylor Elizabeth Houston Christina MiKayla Hulsey Brandy M. Hunt Erik Jacob Hurlbut Sophie C. Hutchinson Aaron Jeffrey Hyatt Logan Brooke Irwin Mia Regan Jackman Mallory Elizabeth Jenkins Jordan Alexander Johnson Lila Frances Johnson Mai'Asia Renesha Johnson Windell Scott Johnson Haley Kristine Jones Madison Alyssa Jones James Michael Jordi Chih-Chiang Kang Elisabeth Ashley Kannon Amiya Tahnae Kennon Courtney Paige Kimbrough Brayden G. Kirk Katana Masaich Kline Kaylee Ann Knight Winnie G. Kuimi

Kabita Kunwar Marina Elizabeth LaGessie Mikelia Kallyce Lauderdale Hannah Alise Lawson Hailey Alexis Lee Daniel T. Lester Katelyn Brianne Lindley Haley Alisabeth Lindley Jacob A. Lipham Stephen Dean Littlefield Arcadia Christy Perry Lopez Elizabeth Lopez Valeria Lynn LoRusso Tagan MerRay Love Hannah Danielle Lovett Daniel Robert Lovretich Camden Michael Lovrich James Elliott Lovvorn Jackson Wayne Luttrell Abigail Faith Lyner Taylor D. Mabry Reid Garrett Maddox Sadie LeAnn Martin Gaspar Juan Martinez Gisela Martinez Cal Thomas Mason Jenna Rebecca Mayes Madison Taylor McAllister Zachary McClain Alison M. McCleskey Jolie R. McDaniel Ashley McDonald Elizabeth Dean McDonald Haleigh McNutt Victoria Noel McRaney Jessica Herrera Melo Kayla Ann Melton Donovan D'Shawn Miller Haley Kathleen Miller Logan B. Miller Brenton Mali'que Minor Alexis Nicole Minyard Trent Gordon Mobley Mia M. Moltane Ammy Juleysee Rosales Monreal Katherine Ann Montgomery John David Alton Morgan Alyssa Nicole Morris Matthew Riley Morrison Michael Amante Morriss Bethany Thomas Mullinax Alyssa Nicole Murray Alexandra Nicole Nance Andrea Marie Neff Micheal Ares Newell Oren Preston Odam Jade Marie Oliver Jahir Ortiz-Rodriguez Karli Brooke Owens Sarah Elizabeth Packard Anna Grace Padgett Adam Michael Parker Leighton Sparks Parker

SPECIAL HONORS IN MAJOR, CONTINUED

Silvia Elena Paz Leslie Elizabeth Pearce Lucas Allen Pennington Kelsey Lynn Perdew Donna Diane Karen Perez Julia Diane Perkins Kinya LaShae Perkins Kendal Leigh Perry Sydney Blake Pettus Alexis Nicole Pettus Alexis Madison Petty Maggie Marie Phillips Aubrie Grace Pierce Amanda Hope Pinckard Cameron Mathis Pinson Raymond W. Poffenbarger Makayla Janae Pugh Emily Jane Pullin Kylee Shea Quigley Sarah Ann Quinn Alexzandria Leigh Quintero Mellisa Marie Ramirez Sydney Loren Ransom Ashley Dale Raughton Courtney Dianne Ray Samantha Kay Reach Angel Marie Reaves Rachel Taylor Reid Darla Faith Rhodes Alexis Nicole Rice

Clancey Chevenne Rice Alaina Ann Rickson Laura Ellen Rigdon Haley Jade Ritter Laura Danielle Robinson Savannah B. Rogers Madison Hunter Rudy Rylan Dane Russell Hannah Rutledge Jessie Michelle Sandlin Mabrey Claire Scoggins Shakira Patrece Scott Christian Chase Sears Timberly Marie Skidmore Cassie Faith Smith Haley LeAnn Smith Sarah Addison Smith Shelby Lynn Smith Carter Guy Sparks Lauren Michele Spivey Isobel Porter Spray Trent William Staggs-Laughrey Sydney Russell Stanley Katelvn Elizabeth Stansell Terry W. Stephens Brittany Stephens Jace Alexander Stewart Paul David Stone Devorah Nicole Straub Dawson Wade Streety

Andrew K. Strickland Madison Shay Strickland Pacey Bryant Strickland Devin Scott Taliaferro Carrie Anne Thomas Harley Isaiah Thomas Maranda Jane Thomas Roderick Cole Thompkins Brinley Aleice Thompson William Reece Thompson Autumn Lee Thrower Jacob R. Tinsley Lauryn Elizabeth Townsend Tyler Jacob Trivelpiece LeeAnn Underwood Citlalli Valentin-Saavedra Rachel Morgan Veal Ivan Velazquez Salma Yoselin Velez Christopher C. Vest Remington Cheyanne Wade Carson James Walker Shelby Walker Ansley Elise Wallace Ava Shawn Wallace Nicholas W. Walls Daniel Jamar Washington Cassidy Dawn Watkins Tianna Voelkert Watkins Madison Feith Watson

Hallee Rae Watters Breauna MarShaye Watts Cameron Elise Weeks Sierra Lee Welch **Baylee Melina West** Dorothy Shirran West Haley Elizabeth West Elizabeth Grace Wetmore Alexandra Elizabeth White Wesley G. Whitmire Trevor Gavin Whitten Jarrett Martin Wilkinson Audrey Lynn Williams Bonnie-Blue Lee Williams Brandy Sewell Williams Cortney Chae Williams Kelcy Elizabeth Williams Sovelia Elise Williams Kevin Robert Williamson Lily Marie Wills Eric Maurice Wilson Rebecca Madison Wolf Mattie Elizabeth Womack Sara Ashley Wood William Aaron Wright Jordan Patrick Yancey Sarah Yarbrough Marina Janel-Louise Young Zachary Allan Zahn

College of Arts and Humanities MASTER OF ARTS

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Corrie Elizabeth Heard	Master of Arts	English	
Ashley Mary Himmler	Master of Arts	English	
Lena Kindermann	Master of Arts	English	
Joseph Patrick McMullen	Master of Arts	English	
Madalyn L. Meadows	Master of Arts	English	
James Waller	Master of Arts	English	
John R. McCord	Master of Arts	History	
Trent Morgan Moody	Master of Arts	History	
Thomas Adam Murphree	Master of Arts	History	
Kare Michaela Ogles	Master of Arts	History	
Collin Preston Wagnor	Master of Arts	History	
Casey Andrew Wilkerson	Master of Arts	History	
Eva J. Garner	Master of Arts	Integrated Studies	
Christopher Lee Kerry	Master of Arts	Integrated Studies	
Tabitha Mae Rayburn	Master of Arts	Integrated Studies	
Kim B. Turner	Master of Arts	Integrated Studies	
Kevin Jeffrey Geeter	Master of Arts	Music	Education - Instrumental
Ethan Samuel Owens	Master of Arts	Music	Education - Instrumental
Rachel Sherrod	Master of Arts	Music	Education - Instrumental
Keiley Anne Youmans	Master of Arts	Music	Education - Instrumental

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

NAME

Shankar Dayal Dayalan

DEGREE Master of Fine Arts

MAJOR

Visual Communication Design

College of Business and Industry MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

NAME

Kuvvat Narkuliyevich Jorayev Andrew José Mitchell Maggie Lynn Walker

Cassandra L. Battle Hannah Ruth Brown Brandon Scott Charping Ashton Elizabeth Coats Timothy Drew Cooper Adriana Fonseca Warren R. Fultz Levi Aaron Hester John Patrick Hutto Ryan Michael Jones Steven Jay Lockridge Kyle Alexander Morrow

DEGREE

Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration

Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration Master of Business Administration

MAJOR

Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration

Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Business Administration Accounting Accounting Accounting

CONCENTRATION

General General General General General General General General General General

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, CONTINUED

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Brittany Sanders Norman	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Claire Juliann Ochs	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Patrick A. O'Neal	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Aroldo Paz	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Maximo Portaisi	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Prashant Prabhat	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Sophia Grace Riemersma	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
James Mitchell Rogers	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Sawyer Scout Spears	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Chioma Mariagoretti Ugochukwu	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Mackenzie Lynn Van Patten	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Kisha Belinda Watts	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Herman Henry Weinreich V	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Jameson H. Willis	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	General
Mallory Kate Shears	Master of Business Administration	Business Administration	Healthcare Adminstration
MASTER OF SCIENCE			
NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	
Seth David Carnes	Master of Science	Manufacturing Systems Technology	

College of Education and Professional Studies EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Roy Chambers IV	Educational Specialist	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Denise Irma Lee	Educational Specialist	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Nathalie Fabienne Lizin	Educational Specialist	Counselor Education	School Counseling Education
Rayshaun Omar Edwards, Sr.	Educational Specialist	Instructional Leadership	
Ashley Hicks Lee	Educational Specialist	Instructional Leadership	

MASTER OF SCIENCE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Kelsey Elizabeth Byrd	Master of Science	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Megan Ann Aultman Mohon	Master of Science	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Laura Lee Hale Wheeler	Master of Science	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Catherine Brevard Wilbanks	Master of Science	Counselor Education	Clinical Mental Health Counseling
Lauren Tolleson Blaker	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Jessica Anne Ellis	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Mikayla Grace Longshore	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Kaylan Elizabeth McClure	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Michael A. Miller, Jr.	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Anna Brooke Sparks	Master of Science	Counselor Education	School Counseling
Sydney Leopard	Master of Science	Instructional Technology	

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

NAME

Lauren Ashley Dukus Daisy Makayla Frankl

Haley Colbert Cosby Anna Graham Jones Austin Drake Noakers Carla C. Simmons

Sara Ann Herring Mikayla C. Lapihuska Anna Lane VanZandt Shea Lynn VonSpreck

Ashley Olivia Alexand Heather Lynne Anglin Ashlyn Marie Argo Sydney E. Bailey Megan Nicole Bartlett Nicholas A. Brown Breia J. Little Allie Rebekah Cantrel Brittney Sarah Gaithe Amy Elizabeth Glenn Hannah Sue Hilley Bobby Ray Hopper, J Erin Rhinehart Huffma Taylor Renee Killings Dakota Walker Morris Brenden Blake Perry Sara A. Reese Rebecca Glenne Mar Ashley Hayden Pento Ashley Nichole Teems

Kayla Bates Hartline Laura Elizabeth Kilgo Ashley Nichole Lawre Jordyn Elizabeth Verr Temeika LaShea White

Hannah M. Womack

Demetrice Deon Jack Christina T. Lott Willie George Morgan Krystal LaSabel Wrigh

Lori Chambless Deer Mary Elizabeth Harpe

SCIENCE	IN EDUCATION	
	DEGREE	MAJOR
S	Master of Science in Education	Biology
din	Master of Science in Education	Biology
/	Master of Science in Education	Business Marketing
	Master of Science in Education	Business Marketing
S	Master of Science in Education	Business Marketing
	Master of Science in Education	Business Marketing
	Master of Science in Education	Early Childhood E
а	Master of Science in Education	Early Childhood E
t	Master of Science in Education	Early Childhood E
ken	Master of Science in Education	Early Childhood E
der	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
n	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
tt	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
ell	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
er	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
۱	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
Jr.	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
ian	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
sworth	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
S	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
,	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
	Master of Science in Education	Elementary Edu
Insfield	Master of Science in Education	English Languag
on	Master of Science in Education	English Languag
IS	Master of Science in Education	English Languag
	Master of Science in Education	Family and Consume
C	Master of Science in Education	Family and Consume
ence	Master of Science in Education	Family and Consume
non	Master of Science in Education	Family and Consume
ite-Franklin	Master of Science in Education	Family and Consume
	Master of Science in Education	General Scier
kson	Master of Science in Education	Instructional Lead
	Master of Science in Education	Instructional Lead
n, Jr.	Master of Science in Education	Instructional Lead
ght	Master of Science in Education	Instructional Lead
rman	Master of Science in Education	Library Med
er	Master of Science in Education	Library Med

Biology Biology Marketing Education Marketing Education Marketing Education Marketing Education ildhood Education ildhood Education ildhood Education ildhood Education ntary Education Language Arts Language Arts

Consumer Sciences Consumer Sciences **Consumer Sciences Consumer Sciences Consumer Sciences**

Language Arts

neral Science

ional Leadership ional Leadership ional Leadership ional Leadership

> orary Media orary Media

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION, CONTINUED

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR
Michael Taylor Hayes	Master of Science in Education	Social Studies
Alexandria Paige Riggs	Master of Science in Education	Social Studies
Lisa Faith Nichols	Master of Science in Education	Special Education Collaborative Teacher
Jackson Scott Tavel	Master of Science in Education	Special Education Collaborative Teacher

College of Health Professions and Wellness EDUCATIONAL SPECIALISTS

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
James Kenneth Byers	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Ethan Wade Dennis	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Mary Kate Groninger	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Isaac James Taylor	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education
Craig Patrick Walton	Educational Specialist	Education	Physical Education

MASTER OF SCIENCE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR
John Watson Ashworth	Master of Science	Sport Management
Perry Carter, Jr.	Master of Science	Sport Management
Joseph Stephen Eaglin	Master of Science	Sport Management
Destiny Lane Frazier	Master of Science	Sport Management
Ye'majesty Hinis Sanders	Master of Science	Sport Management
Quentin D. Spiess	Master of Science	Sport Management

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Kyra Na'Kia Ka'Che Coleman	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	Human Performance
Kennedy Bene' Gavin	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	Human Performance
Amanda Marie Allen	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	Nutrition
Gemini Nicole Sigler	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	Nutrition
Brandon B. Allen	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Kenny Dewayne Edwards	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Johnny Isbell	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Jarvis A. Lacey	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Edward Pruitt III	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Matt Scott Sanders	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Michael Evan Shaddix	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Kirbey Wilson Sherbet	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	
Jordan Leigh Sides	Master of Science in Education	Physical Education	

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

NAME

Misty Whatley Armstrong Savanah Rena Blackwood Jessica Ann Chavez Joshua Glen Gooch Jessica Paige Morse Ashley Sanderson Poe Alexis Morgan Pope Joely McDaniel Scott Rachel Jones Tice

Halie Morgan Blackerby Sarah Hicks Bullock Cody L. Cardon Jeremy J. Clark Laura Ann Craig Blake Andrew Dixon Lacey June Dorough Paris Carlita Foster Adam Clayton Franz Averie Caroline Fuller Warren Stephene Hill Emily Ann McCord Pauline Hull Meadows Isabelle Fulai Nuh Aramide Halimat Okunowo Ugoma Ozor-Ilo Brandi Jo Parker Angela Marie Pate Abby Gail Petty Liberty Marshall Powell Andrain Robinson Jessica Marie Semyonova Amanda H. Southwell Leah Elizabeth Stephenson Melissa Nicole Stokes Emily Elizabeth Wilkey Ashley Dawn Williams Dayleigh Anna Lise Wisener

DEGREE

Master of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing

Master of Science in Nursing Master of Science in Nursing

Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing

MAJOR

Nursing Nursing

CONCENTRATION

Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner

> Family Nurse Practitioner Family Nurse Practitioner

College of Science and Mathematics

MASTER OF SCIENCE

NAME DEGREE MAJOR CONCENTRATION Bridgette Cheree Gray Master of Science Biology Zohra Sultana Master of Science Biology Reveca Andres Tomas Master of Science Biology Neha Unnisa Master of Science Biology

Anthony M. Howell Srivani Katika Master of Science Master of Science Computer Systems and Software Design Computer Systems and Software Design General General

MASTER OF SCIENCE, CONTINUED

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION	THESIS TITLE
Kareemuddin Mohammed	Master of Science	Computer Systems and Software Design	General	
Syed Aftab Ali Shah	Master of Science	Computer Systems and Software Design	General	
Sanjana Vangala	Master of Science	Computer Systems and Software Design	General	
Vinaya Sai Yalavarthi	Master of Science	Computer Systems and Software Design	General	
Jennifer Nicole Green	Master of Science	Geographic Information Science and Technology	Technology	Tourism, Mapping, Retail and Recreational Trails: A Case Study of Connectivity Between Trails and Adjacent Downtowns in Anniston, Alabama USA
Tyler Lee Hilyer	Master of Science	Geographic Information Science and Technology		
Annie Laura Kelley	Master of Science	Geographic Information Science and Technology		
Margaret Lane Walton	Master of Science	Geographic Information Science and Technology		A Multimodal Approach to Sonic Geography: A Case Study of the Grateful Dead, 1965 - Present
Christopher Ray Boles	Master of Science	Mathematics		

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

DOCTOR OF SCIENCE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	DISSERTATION TITLE
Chih-Chun Lin	Doctor of Science	Emergency Management	Exploring the Information- Seeking Behaviors and Decision-Making Processes of Couples in Response to Unfamiliar Tornado Threats
Michael Scott Weber	Doctor of Science	Emergency Management	Mental Health Impacts on Personnel Responding to an Active Shooter Incident Within a Large Public Service Utility

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Amber N. Law	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Administrative Management
Morgan Elizabeth Lerch	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Administrative Management
Corin Rose Manning	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Administrative Management
Nyshawn Celeste K. Murphy	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Administrative Management
Quintez Lazenta Pearson	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Administrative Management

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, CONTINUED

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	CONCENTRATION
Rebecca Q. Cyr	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Criminal Justice
Samuel Freeman Hardy	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Criminal Justice
Asia Kiera Persons	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Criminal Justice
Karee Kennedy Bailey	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Emergency Management
Garrett Allen Harrelson	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Political Science
Nicholas K. Love	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Political Science
Casey Browning Shehi	Master of Public Administration	Public Administration	Political Science

MASTER OF SCIENCE

NAME	DEGREE	MAJOR	THESIS TITLE
Madison Joy Coleman	Master of Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	
Christina Haley Gober	Master of Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	
Lauren Hanna Olsen	Master of Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	An Evaluation of Two Methods to Teach a Flashcard Technique
Emily Rebecca Terry	Master of Science	Applied Behavior Analysis	
Amanda D. Arnold	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Deaundrea Janee Dupree	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Houston Cole Howard	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Undra Tyrese Lawson	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Aimee Elizabeth McGlathery	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Samuel Andrew Payne	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Brian J. Thompson	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Tiffani Keira Whatley	Master of Science	Criminal Justice	
Mindy Lynn Clark	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Michael Henry Justin Cortner	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Tyrone Lafayette Davis	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Jeffrey Scott Dercola	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Joseph Allen Fertitta	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Miguel Gilbert Garcia	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Cadyn Alexander Gentry	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Chris George	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Margaret Elizabeth Gray	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Norma Jean Honaker	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Curtis Irvin Ivins	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Cynthia Ann Jones	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Kevin Elijah Kabalka	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Kyle MacKenzie Lanasa	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Noah Coleman Maddox	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Dawn Rachelle McUne	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
John Myron Millar, Jr.	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Samuel Cason Napier	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Kendrietta R. Orr	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Meagan Taihlor Sawyer	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
Alisa Susan Welter	Master of Science	Emergency Management	
David Ziccardi	Master of Science	Emergency Management	

MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

NAME

Jennifer Byars Benefield Tara Lynn Brackett Presley Marie Cox Kynslee Gayle Cummings Alexis Danielle Deale Kim R. Dotson Samantha Jean Dougherty Alison Suzanne Early-Foster Emma Marie Fogarty Demarcus Germayne Fomby Melissa Fraga Giovanna Hernandez-Martinez Callie Marie Hicks Mara DeAnne Marlow Hannah Dawn Melvin Alysia Lashea Pace Jenny Pierre Brooke Pollard Gladys Mahaly Thamar Richerzhagen **Darius Stevens** Madeline Alexis Weathington Sarah Lee Weaver Jennifer Lee West Jeremy O'Quinn West Jasmine Olivia Whiteside

DEGREE Master of Social Work Master of Social Work

MAJOR Social Work Social Work

College of Arts and Humanities

NAME

Demarion Armon Anderson Emma Caroline Barber Tucker Glenn Barnett Jada Amanda Batiste Peyton Beckwith William Michael Beeson Chandler Ryan Bentley Braxton Travis Beshears Andrew Parker Brown Brooks Wheeler Bryan Kerstin Jade Bryant Aniyah Shanyce Burr Jason L. Carpio Taylor Brooke Carroll Kendall Cheyenne Carter Cassie Leann Case Samuel Joseph Dean Cermack Logan A. Chance Kaci LeeAnn Childers Jessica Noel Collier Chloe Grace Collins Dacey Faith Dunaway Nicholas Bryant Dunn Matthew Benjamin Ellis Sophia Marie Ferguson lan J. Ford Elizabeth N. Freeman Mabra Elizabeth Gaspar Miguel Amber Anissa Gibson Dalia N. Gibson Diego Alejandro Gines Noah Crim Gipson David W. Gladin Kristan MaKayla Goodman Kaleb Jordan Graham Brandon Thomas Greene Myles Wayne Gurley Timothy Ramsey Haggerty Laletia Ramon Hale Brandon Richard Hardegree Deontarius Lataj Harmon Catrina L. Harris Abigail Leeann Harrison Ryan Patrick Hayes Lauren Elizabeth Haygood Luke Everett Havmon Samuel L. Hemrick Mary Grace Hendley James William Hiett Trent Thomas Hoogerwerf Joseph Alexander Hudson Christian Uriah Hutchinson

DEGREE

Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts

MAJOR(S)

Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Film Art Film Music Music Integrated Studies Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Music Music Integrated Studies Music Music Music Drama Music Drama Music English Integrated Studies Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Drama Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Music Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies History Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies English Music Music Music Music Music Music Integrated Studies Music Integrated Studies

18

College of Arts and Humanities, CONTINUED

NAME

Aaron Jeffrey Hyatt Abigail Kay Jackson Kyler Ashton James Jewelishia Rena Johnson Craig Allen Kinsey Jonah Stephen Lancaster lan T. Lee Matthew D'cameron Lewis Daniel Robert Lovretich Cal Thomas Mason Jenna Rebecca Mayes Jordan R. Milam Haley Kathleen Miller Mia M. Moltane Alyssa Nicole Morris Ryan Ellis Mulkey Emma M. New Michael Thomas Panik Harrison Lee Parker Tammy Brand Parks Leslie Elizabeth Pearce Kelsey Lynn Perdew Amanda Hope Pinckard Kane G. Pitts Namath Garrett Pitts Brandon Alexander Proffitt Alexzandria Leigh Quintero Aubrie Brooke Raines Courtney Dianne Ray Garrett M. Render Haley Jade Ritter Madison Hunter Rudy Myieshia Quanterria Scales Macland J. Shav Sarah Paige Sides Trevor Cameron Snow Hannah Elizabeth Stiglitz Devorah Nicole Straub Andrew K. Strickland Devin Scott Taliaferro Harley Isaiah Thomas Nekiyah N. Thompson Tyler Jacob Trivelpiece Austin L. Turner Carson James Walker Clay Benjamin West Christopher Markhel Williams Holly Lynn Williams Kelcy Elizabeth Williams Madison Jane Wisner Sarah Yarbrough Marina Janel-Louise Young

DEGREE

Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts Bachelor of Fine Arts

MAJOR(S)

Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Film Enalish Music Music Music Art Integrated Studies Music Art English Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies English Music Art Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Music English & Foreign Languages Music English Integrated Studies Music Music Integrated Studies Integrated Studies Integrated Studies History Integrated Studies Music English Music Music Foreign Languages Music Integrated Studies Music History English Integrated Studies Film Integrated Studies English Art

College of Business and Industry

NAME

Aaron Chance Adams Ashlon Chadd Adams Sara Kate Adkinson Sophia Ngozi Ajemba Carley Lynn Allen Thomas Boyd Ashworth Dylan M. Bailey Kenneth Allen Bargerhuff Spencer Elijah Barnard Leonardo Barrientos Kassidy Faith Bearden Haley Nicole Bennefield Mason Alexander Blackwell Matthew Isaac Blair Jamerious Kwamel Borden Cayla N. Boswell Deandre A. Brand Adam Glen Brown Karson B. Buckner Gavin Wayne Burrage Corrin Nicole Cadle Carson Coy Callender Joy Annlyn Campbell Ryan Jervon Carstarphen Hayden Brock Carter Andrew Michael Challender Xun Chen Matthew James Clay Jennifer H. Coe Coltin Blake Colley Emma Scott Connell Carson Grey Crowe Molly Elizabeth Deese Robert Francisco Dominguez Austin Tyler Downey Carsyn Bailee Duke Whitney Nicole Ervin Aaron J. Evans Yakou Faal Ur Flores Arroyo Emily Gee Ford Rod Anthony Freeman, Sr. Samantha Rene' Gardner Aaron Seth Gladden Kensley Nicole Golden Noah D. Grady Mikalyn RayAnn Hutchins Joseph Tavner Green Shadrina Lanise Griffin Kevin Michael Grubbs Benjamin Clark Hall Miles A. Hembree

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Occupational Safety and Health Management Occupational Safety and Health Management Marketing Finance Communication Communication Management Management Marketing Applied Manufacturing Engineering Marketing Accounting Occupational Safety and Health Management Applied Manufacturing Engineering Communication **Business Economics** Finance Management Marketing Finance Communication Occupational Safety and Health Management Accounting Management Communication Occupational Safety and Health Management Accounting Management Accounting Communication Marketing Marketing Finance Accounting Management Management Communication Finance Industrial Leadership Communication Communication Occupational Safety and Health Management Accounting Applied Manufacturing Engineering Communication Accounting Finance Management Accounting Applied Manufacturing Engineering Communication Management

College of Business and Industry, CONTINUED

NAME

Thomas A. Hembree Adriana Maldonado Hernandez Haylee D. Hicks Jennifer Ann Holder Madison Nicole Holland Madison Leigh Holliday Harolyn D. Holloman William Alan Hughes Erik Jacob Hurlbut Mia Regan Jackman Lila Frances Johnson Windell Scott Johnson James Michael Jordi Chih-Chiang Kang Elisabeth Ashley Kannon Adarius Tarique King Brayden G. Kirk Marina Elizabeth LaGessie Latori Sherell Lauderdale Madison Brooke Leonard Haley Alisabeth Lindley Reid Garrett Maddox Isaiah S. Magwood Kevin Maks Ethan Scott Marshman Gisela Martinez Zachary McClain Jolie R. McDaniel Victoria Noel McRaney Donovan D'Shawn Miller Tanner Reilly Mize John David Alton Morgan Michael Amante Morriss Alyssa Nicole Murray Morgan Ashley Noojin Oren Preston Odam Jahir Ortiz-Rodriguez Alexander Jerry Owen Sarah Elizabeth Packard Jacob Alexander Parker Jose Patino Rubio Lucas Allen Pennington Kendal Leigh Perry Josiah Alexander Petro Christopher Mathis Ray Hayden William Ray Clancey Cheyenne Rice Eric Lynn Roberts Rylan Dane Russell Dallas Anne Sainsbury Julia Araceli Saucedo Mabrey Claire Scoggins

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts

Management Finance Marketing Occupational Safety and Health Management Accounting Accounting Occupational Safety and Health Management Accounting Applied Manufacturing Engineering Economics Finance Applied Manufacturing Engineering Management Accounting Management Marketing Management Management Management Accounting Management Finance Management Accounting Management Marketing Accounting Occupational Safety and Health Management Applied Electronics Engineering Finance Applied Manufacturing Engineering & Occupational Safety and Health Management Finance Communication Applied Manufacturing Engineering Accounting Communication Marketing Communication Communication Management Accounting Accounting Accounting & Management Marketing Occupational Safety and Health Management Finance Marketing Industrial Leadership Management Management Accounting

Communication

MAJOR(S)

College of Business and Industry, CONTINUED

NAME

Sarah Elizabeth Shierling Garrett Forrester Skelton Lucas O. Smith Lauren Michele Spivey **Riley Lawernce Stover** Pacey Bryant Strickland Ethan Warren Teague William Reece Thompson Lauryn Elizabeth Townsend LeeAnn Underwood Ivan Velazquez Salma Yoselin Velez Christopher C. Vest Phoebe Mae Wallace Nicholas W. Walls Emily Rae Ware Angela Marie Wesley **Baylee Melina West** Alexandra Elizabeth White Michael Cade White Chevenne C. Wolfe Ethan Allen Wright Zachary Allan Zahn

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Management Management Accounting Management Finance Communication Accounting Finance Management Management Applied Manufacturing Engineering Marketing Finance Accounting Communication Accounting Occupational Safety and Health Management Communication Marketing Marketing Finance Communication Finance

College of Education and Professional Studies

NAME

Emily Madison Allen Jessica Andres Luisa Argote Emma Kristen Bagby Savanna Meri Barnard Bonae Lashawn Barrs Skylar J. Bartlett Kylee Marie Berndt Malachi James Beverly Cassie Alexandra Black Alicia Nichole Blair Avery Leigh Bobbitt Nina Kang Bone Makayla Pilar Bonner Gabriele Elizabeth Bossie Taylor Paige Bradford Chloe Elizabeth Brasher Peyton Nicole Brasher Brianna Victoria Brimer Courtney Sloan Brown Keisha N. Brown

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education

MAJOR(S)

Early Childhood and Elementary Education English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education Mathematics Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences English

College of Education and Professional Studies, CONTINUED

NAME

Michaela Nicole Brown Tucker Whitt Bryson David Levi Burt Madisyn Janeah Burwell Hunter Isaac Bussey Rachael Meredith Butler Christian Luke Cassity Jaycee Young Clanton Nissi Hope Clingan Christopher R. Coffey Evan Noah Cooper Hannah Alysse Cornett Elizabeth Ashley Cummings Joeley S. Cupp Faith Carrington Davis Kaitilyn Teague Decker Zakiya Creashun Deramus Cheyanne Lynn Dobbs Elijah Gene Donner Jordan Malik Douglas Kaycee Melindy Ann Dukus **Reid Oneal Eastis** Luis Angel Elizarraras Kayla Makenzie Ennis Amber N Ford Kirsen Alexis Gardner Mikaela Vaughn Garmon Nicholas Lee Gregory Aileen Guzman Lauryn Sydnie Hall **Emily Paige Hancock** Timothy Blake Handy Marli Alexis Hanks Amber Leighann Haynes Makenzie Leyah Hill Darien F. Hilley Jalen Michael Hines Lillie Virginia Holderfield Emma Grace Hood Taylor Elizabeth Houston Christina MiKayla Hulsey Brandy M. Hunt Logan Brooke Irwin **Rachel Erin Jacobs** Mallory Elizabeth Jenkins Amanda Ingram Johnson Mai'Asia Renesha Johnson Courtney Paige Kimbrough Hannah Alise Lawson Hailev Alexis Lee Micah John Lett Katelyn Brianne Lindley

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education **Bachelor** of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education

Bachelor of Science in Education

MAJOR(S)

Early Childhood and Elementary Education History History Biology Early Childhood and Elementary Education Special Education Collaborative Teacher History Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Biology Biology English History Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Special Education Collaborative Teacher **Mathematics** Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Early Childhood and Elementary Education English Family and Consumer Sciences History Biology English Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Special Education Collaborative Teacher English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Biology History Early Childhood and Elementary Education English History Early Childhood and Elementary Education Biology Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education English History Early Childhood and Elementary Education

College of Education and Professional Studies, CONTINUED

NAME

Jacob A. Lipham Tagan MerRay Love Hannah Danielle Lovett James Elliott Lovvorn Abigail Faith Lyner Chasity T. Marable Sadie LeAnn Martin Gaspar Juan Martinez Madison Taylor McAllister Megen Gaylee McCright Jessica Herrera Melo Christian Bailey Minkler Brenton Mali'que Minor Matthew Riley Morrison Bethany Thomas Mullinax Andrea Marie Neff Jade Marie Oliver **Ricky Andrew Parker** Silvia Elena Paz Kinya LaShae Perkins Sydney Blake Pettus Maggie Marie Phillips Aubrie Grace Pierce Justin Ryan Price Bria Janiya Printup Makayla Janae Pugh Emily Jane Pullin Sarah Ann Quinn Sydney Loren Ransom Ashley Dale Raughton Samantha Kay Reach Darla Faith Rhodes Alexis Nicole Rice Alaina Ann Rickson Laura Ellen Rigdon John Cade Robertson Ammy Juleysee Rosales Monreal Hannah Rutledge Jessie Michelle Sandlin Shakira Patrece Scott Sydney Dianne Sexton Cassie Faith Smith Jasmyn Aqura Smith Katelyn Elizabeth Stansell Brittany Stephens Terry W. Stephens Dawson Wade Streety Madison Shay Strickland Levi Christopher Taliaferro Carrie Anne Thomas Elijah Seth Thomas Brinley Aleice Thompson

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education

MAJOR(S)

History Early Childhood and Elementary Education Mathematics Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education English English Biology Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Family and Consumer Sciences English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Special Education Collaborative Teacher Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education English English History Family and Consumer Sciences Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education English English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education English Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education History History Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Early Childhood and Elementary Education History

Early Childhood and Elementary Education

24

College of Education and Professional Studies, CONTINUED

NAME

Micah Devora Thompson Hannah Beth Thrasher Jacob R. Tinsley Billy Stephen Turner Ansley Elise Wallace Cassidy Dawn Watkins Madison Feith Watson Hallee Rae Watters Sierra Lee Welch Haley Elizabeth West Jarrett Martin Wilkinson Audrey Lynn Williams Brandy Sewell Williams Crystal Boyanton Williams Alana Raven Williard I Lily Marie Wills Rebecca Madison Wolf Mattie Elizabeth Womack William Aaron Wright Garret Jerome Young

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education

Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education

MAJOR(S)

Early Childhood and Elementary Education Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Special Education Collaborative Teacher Early Childhood and Elementary Education History Biology Family and Consumer Sciences Early Childhood and Elementary Education English Early Childhood and Elementary Education Mathematics Early Childhood and Elementary Education English History

College of Health Professions and Wellness

NAME

Jordan Riley Allbright **Rita Presley Allen** Morgan Kyra Ashley Holly Beth Barton Taska Sharay Beason Kirk Steven Becker Mackenzie Faith Blevins Olivia Grace Bolton Alexus Breyonia Bonaparte Abbey Grace Breland Kortney J. Bristow Kayla J. Brooks Alexandra Grace Brown Jacob Michael Brown Mitchell E. Bryant Courtney Marissa Buck Joshua C. Burger Cenzley Blake Burgett Sadie Cathryn Burns **Tvler Blake Bush** Lauren Nicole Butler Kaitlyn Marie Canada Emilie Brooke Cangialosi Erin Marie Carmichael Madilyn H. Champion Meagan Rylea Chastain Megan Denise Coalson

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing

MAJOR(S)

Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Health and Physical Education Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursing Respiratory Therapy Respiratory Therapy Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Respiratory Therapy **Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness** Respiratory Therapy Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursing Respiratory Therapy **Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness** Nursing

College of Health Professions and Wellness, CONTINUED

NAME

Kayla LeeAnn Cole Brianna M. Colquitt Nicole Elizabeth Covington Rachael Ann Danieley Taylor D. Deck Macy Evon Dopson Caley Jo Dougherty Lucas Downey Eva Grayce Earwood Nicole Joyce Ellis Jualease JuaDrell Epps Maycie Elizabeth Eubank Jordan Ashley Evans Kahlil Eric Francis Kalista Brayann Free Kolbi R. Fuqua Cecilia LeeAnn Garner August Delane Gilliland Catherine Brittany Godfrey Edith L. Gomez Mara'Sha A Goode Alyssa Kate Gore Fisher Drake Goza Emily Grace Grantham Jaclyn Marie Gross Allyson Raye Guinn Brooke Leslie Guyton Joseph Alexander Harrison Heather Nicole Heard Madison Havnes Henry Kamryn MaKenna Herman Nautica Tylai Hervey Baylen L. Hicks Henley Ryan Higgins Scott Hill Dominic Norwood Hodges Samantha Ashlee Howard Grace Elizabeth Hudson Kyra Curry Huggins Dylan Glenn Hulsey Taylor Faith Isbell William Braxton Jacobs Juliette Aislinn James Benjamin R. Johnson Dawson Ray Johnson Demetria Ny'Kia Johnson Kate Lee Johnson Brianna M. Johnson-Cotton Haley Kristine Jones Willie Edward Jones, Jr. Megan Yvonne Karnes KeAndre Wanya Kelly

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy

MAJOR(S)

Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursina Sport Management and Recreation Studies Respiratory Therapy Exercise Science and Wellness Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursina Nursing Nursina **Exercise Science and Wellness** Health and Physical Education Health and Physical Education Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursina **Exercise Science and Wellness** Respiratory Therapy Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Health and Physical Education Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Nursina Nursing Nursing Nursina Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursina Health and Physical Education Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursing Respiratory Therapy Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Respiratory Therapy

26

College of Health Professions and Wellness, CONTINUED

NAME

Kallie Alexis Kilgro Jherica Tonique Monay Kirkland Kelsey Denise Leath Katelyn Elizabeth Logan Lily Taylor Long Valeria Lynn LoRusso Camden Michael Lovrich Jackson Wavne Luttrell Lacey Brooke Masters Sara Ashlev Matthews Ketera Danielle McCants Elizabeth Dean McDonald Chaniya Morgan Mckenzie Logan B. Miller Trent Gordon Mobley Ty Christian Mobley Ashley Renee Moon Jakiya S. Mosley Anna Caroline Move Alexandra Nicole Nance Julia Anne Newton Josselyn Elizabeth Nunez Castro McKenzie Renay Owens Jamya T. Parker Leighton Sparks Parker Jinal Jayeshbhai Patel Jackson Stone Patterson Libby LeeAnn Patterson Martin Antonio Pazmino Julia Diane Perkins Christina Nicole Phillips Raymond W. Poffenbarger Lexie C. Pruitt Jackson F. Pugh Kylee Shea Quigley Paolo Rafael Quizon Mellisa Marie Ramirez Angel Marie Reaves Ivy E. Reed-Reyes Ashlyn Nichole Reynolds Sydney Jade Richardson Luis Diego Rodriguez Torres Payton McGinnis Rogers Steven Alex Jarod Russell Allie Elise Rutledge Taylor Alise Selby Alysabeth Connor Sheppard Jacob Andrew Skala Sarah Addison Smith Shelby Lynn Smith Cameron Alyssa Spears Isobel Porter Sprav

DEGREE

MAJOR(S)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science

Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Respiratory Therapy Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing **Respiratory Therapy** Respiratory Therapy Nursing Respiratory Therapy Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Respiratory Therapy Nursina Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursina Nursing Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursina Nursing Respiratory Therapy **Respiratory Therapy** Sport Management and Recreation Studies Sport Management and Recreation Studies Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursina Nursing Nursing Sport Management and Recreation Studies Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Nursing Respiratory Therapy Sport Management and Recreation Studies

College of Health Professions and Wellness, CONTINUED

NAME

Svdnev Russell Stanlev Jace Alexander Stewart Ramsav Noland Tate Alycia V. Thomas Lavada Burgess Wade Remington Cheyanne Wade Carledra Nicole Walker Shelby Walker Kayla Alexis Watson Lauren A. Watson Breauna MarShaye Watts Gabriele Lvnn Webb Dorothy Shirran West Elizabeth Grace Wetmore Anna Grace Whitt Cameron Dominique Williams Cortney Chae Williams Katura Janise Williams Noah Ryan Williams Nykiah Breanna Williams Kevin Robert Williamson Kristian L. Winkles Sara Ashlev Wood Annalesse Marie Wright Cayia D. Wright Ansley Hope Wynn Joe Zheng

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Education Bachelor of Science in Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing

College of Science and Mathematics

NAME

Austin Chase Adderhold Ahmed Alkhawaja Kyle Isaiah Ard Jessica Arriaga-Aguilar Payton Wayne Askew Reese E Baker Victoria Hagen Barkley Brantly G. Bonds Madison Sheree Brooks BriAnn N. Buford Tanner J. Carmichael Mackenzie J. Cash Sophia Patricia Castillo Taylor Nicole Chandler Cody S. Compton Leandra Custodio Laura K. Dease Erin Elizabeth Dempsey William Eric Drake Jayden Shamar Duncan

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Exercise Science and Wellness Health and Physical Education Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Exercise Science and Wellness Respiratory Therapy Respiratory Therapy Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Nursing Nursing Exercise Science and Wellness Respiratory Therapy Exercise Science and Wellness **Respiratory Therapy** Health and Physical Education Nursing Nursing Nursing Health and Physical Education Nursing Nursing

MAJOR(S)

Computer Information Systems **Computer Science** Computer Information Systems Chemistry & Forensic Investigation **Computer Science** Computer Information Systems **Computer Science** Biology Chemistry Biology Computer Science Biology Biology Biology Biology Biology Biology Geography Computer Information Systems Computer Science

College of Science and Mathematics, CONTINUED

NAME

Tiana Michelle Dupree Trinity Johna Elston Dimima Ladazia Garrett Shamerrial Juanise Garrett Samuel Da'Quavion Goldthreate Kody Brock Gross Laura Pauline Hall Dakota Lee Heathcock Matthew Dean Henderson Graham Nathaniel Hester Amelia E. Higdon Clay Strickland Houston Hunter Calahan Jeske Caitlyn B. Johnson Jordan Alexander Johnson Madison Alyssa Jones Nathan Lee Jones Matthew Marvin Kreiling Winnie G. Kuimi Kabita Kunwar Daniel T. Lester Stephen Dean Littlefield Taylor D. Mabry Zaria McDonald Kelly-Anne Michel Mcmaster Haleigh McNutt Gracie Ann Miller JonRiley Alan Miller Colbylee Austin Mincey Adam Michael Parker Alexis Madison Petty Maddie Lane Prickett Andrew Garrison Pruitt Laura Danielle Robinson Ayanna J. Rollins Austin M. Sanderson Christian Chase Sears Megan M. Sims Paul David Stone Maranda Jane Thomas Taylor Janae Thomas Baylee N. Thompson Autumn Lee Thrower Anthony Charles Wapshott Benjamin Marshall Warren Ashleigh Nicole Wilcox Sovelia Elise Williams Caylie Brooke Yarborough

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Biology Biology Biology **Computer Science Computer Science** Chemistry Chemistry Mathematics **Computer Science Computer Science Computer Science** Geography Computer Information Systems Biology **Computer Science** Biology Biology Computer Information Systems Biology Biology **Computer Science Computer Science** Biology Biology Biology Biology Biology Chemistry **Computer Science** Computer Science Chemistry Biology **Computer Science** Biology Biology Computer Science Chemistry Biology Computer Information Systems **Biology & Chemistry** Biology Biology Biology Biology Biology Computer Science Computer Science Biology

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

NAME

Barry Paul Adams Tyler Andrew Adams Gavin C. Anderson Victoria Sharon Anderson Paige Elizabeth Appel Cynthia Ann Peecher Bagozzi Erin Taylor Ballard Frank Barragan IV Melissa Renee Bass Hope Batchelor Jackson Bradley Bennett Michelle Alexandra Borjas Samuel Augustus Boswell Hollie Christine Boutwell Jessica Evelyn Brown Jailyn Ashley Burton Stefan Allen Butterworth Jasmine Cheyenne Chappell Mary Isabelle Chassay Logan Shane Clanton Nagee Rashad Clay Bria Marie Clendenning Trevor Deon Coar Allison Stevie Collins Caitlyn Christine Collins Keyunna L. Collins Alyssa Rae Ann Coppett Trevor D. Crowdis Isabelle Grace Doolev Briana Jordan Eads Ditaylor J. Edmonson Caitlin Alis Victoria Edwards Arriana M. Fancher Aimee LeeAnne Garmanv Dale Lane Gaulding Amber Anissa Gibson Cameron Michelle Glasscox Bethany Glazier Zoe Riley Gonzales Justin Andrew Grizzard Hannah Denise Hallmark Amber Lasha Hardnett Kyra Michelle Harlan Erin P. Hastings Kyndell Grace Hays Ashley Hodge A'Mya Patrice Hughes Logan M. Humphries Sophie C. Hutchinson Michael Anthony Izzo II Austin Michael Jenkins Melisa Marilu Jimenez

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work

MAJOR(S)

Emergency Management Criminal Justice Political Science Forensic Investigation Criminal Justice Psychology Psychology **Emergency Management** Forensic Investigation Social Work **Emergency Management** Social Work Criminal Justice Psychology Forensic Investigation **Political Science Emergency Management** Social Work Psychology Forensic Investigation Criminal Justice Political Science **Emergency Management** Psychology Criminal Justice & Psychology Forensic Investigation Sociology Criminal Justice Psychology Social Work **Emergency Management** Sociology **Emergency Management** Social Work Sociology Social Work Forensic Investigation Criminal Justice Sociology Criminal Justice Social Work Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation **Emergency Management** Psychology Social Work Forensic Investigation Criminal Justice Forensic Investigation **Criminal Justice** Criminal Justice Social Work

30

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, CONTINUED

NAME

Kaila Marie Jones Weslan Rashad Kelley Amiya Tahnae Kennon Katana Masaich Kline Tiffany Nicole Klotz Kaylee Ann Knight Preston Michael Kosciuszko Mikelia Kallyce Lauderdale Shelby Ray Little Sebastian Michael Long Arcadia Christy Perry Lopez Elizabeth Lopez Hannah Ashton Lowery Imari Mone Martin Alison M. McCleskey Ashley McDonald Kayla Ann Melton Alexis Nicole Minyard Katherine Ann Montgomery Michael Antonio Moorer Micheal Ares Newell Karli Brooke Owens Anna Grace Padgett Alexis G. Parker Donna Diane Karen Perez Alexis Nicole Pettus Jada L. Phillips Onie Kerene Pierre Charles Cameron Mathis Pinson Aleah Rosilyn Reed Rachel Taylor Reid Cassidy Ruth Riddle Savannah B. Rogers TiYanna ShaBrea Saunders Stanley Lamar Shack Timberly Marie Skidmore Haley LeAnn Smith Carter Guy Sparks Trent William Staggs-Laughrey Enziyah T'Garreunna Staples Joshua B. Surrett Holly Adara Taylor Roderick Cole Thompkins Chloe Rachel Tidwell Rolando Omar Torres Kelsey Michelle Tucker Madisun Elizabeth Turner Brandon R. Tyndall Citlalli Valentin-Saavedra Rachel Morgan Veal Antoine Perry Walker Ava Shawn Wallace

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Arts Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Criminal Justice Criminal Justice Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation & Chemistry **Emergency Management Criminal Justice** Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation **Emergency Management** Psychology Political Science Social Work Social Work Forensic Investigation Social Work **Emergency Management** Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation & Chemistry Social Work Social Work Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation **Political Science** Social Work Psychology Social Work Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation Emergency Management & Geography Forensic Investigation Social Work Forensic Investigation Social Work Psychology Social Work Psychology **Criminal Justice** Political Science Psychology Forensic Investigation Emergency Management **Emergency Management Criminal Justice** Social Work Criminal Justice **Emergency Management** Social Work Forensic Investigation & Biology Psychology Criminal Justice

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences, CONTINUED

NAME

Jessica Alaine Ward Daniel Jamar Washington Tianna Voelkert Watkins Cameron Elise Weeks Wesley G. Whitmire Vinighya Chardre'an Whitt Trevor Gavin Whitten Terry Jay Wiggins, Jr. Bonnie-Blue Lee Williams Eric Maurice Wilson Greyson Cole Wilson Nathaniel K. Wright Rhamsey Dinah Wyche Jordan Patrick Yancey

DEGREE

Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Social Work Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Science

MAJOR(S)

Forensic Investigation Social Work Forensic Investigation & Biology Forensic Investigation Forensic Investigation Emergency Management Sociology Sociology Emergency Management Criminal Justice Social Work Forensic Investigation

ACADEMIC ATTIRE

In 1895, the INTERCOLLEGIATE CODE of the academic costume followed by most institutions was adopted. The Bachelor's gown is distinguished by its pointed sleeves. The Master's gown has closed sleeves with an opening at the level of the wrist to free the hands. The Doctoral gown has bell shaped sleeves and is faced with three velvet chevrons which may be either black or the color of the department that conferred the degree.

The binding of the hoods shows departmental colors as follows:

Arts, Letters, and Humanities	White
Business Administration	Drab
Education	Light Blue
Fine Arts	Brown
Home Economics	Maroon
Law	Purple
Library Science	Lemon
Music	Pink
Nursing	Apricot
Philosophy	Blue
Physical Education	Dark Green
Public Administration	Peacock Blue
Science	Golden Yellow
Social Work	Citron
PhD degree in any discipline	Dark Blue

The hood is lined with the color or colors of the conferring university. The colors of Jacksonville State University are red and white chevron.

At Jacksonville State University, all male graduates wear a black mortarboard cap. The tassel may be black or a departmental color. Female graduates may wear a soft, square-topped, black cap. Doctors may wear a black tassel or a tassel made from gold metallic threads. Faculty members wear the regalia of the university from which they received the terminal degree. The President wears the regalia of the university for ceremonial occasions. The gown is adorned with a fourth velvet chevron on the sleeve.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Trustee Name	District
The Honorable Kay Ivey	Governor of Alabama
Senator Vivian Davis Figures (Vice Chair)	First
Ms. Gale Saxon Main	Second
Mr. Anthony A. Smoke	Third
Mr. Gregory Brown	Third
Mr. Clarence W. Daugette III	Fourth
Mr. Randall Jones (Chair)	Fifth
Mr. Rusty Fuller	Sixth
Mr. Drew Linn	Seventh
Mr. Randy Owen	At Large
Mr. Tony Ingram	Out of State, At Large